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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, '13 February 2019 8:37 AM
'Jocelyn Ng'; SUR

RE: MV - SLT2368D; DAA:.05/02/2019

Dear Jocelyn,

The market value of SLT 2368D is $63K-$66K (Estimated) as at Feb 19.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :su r@ lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn-ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 2:38 PM

Subject: MV - SLT2368D; DOA: 05/O2/20L9

Dear att,

Ptease help to advise on the market vatue of the above mentioned vehicte.

Tha nk you

f+ave a gYeat week aheadl

Jocelyn Ng

Executive, Claims Services
D: +6565942539 lF: +65 6275 7402 liocetvn nq@se. msiq-asia. com
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MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 04858'1 | T: +65

62209644 | F: +65 62756371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msie.com.sq # ffi &

nH"nu",or [!$$fl rNsuftANe I uRcuP



> Back to OneMotoring

Own€r-lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: sLT2368D

Vehicle to, be Expo_rt-ed :

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

12 Feh 2079

VOLVO

V4O CROSS COUNTRYT4

84164T7757570Engine No.:

Chassis No.: w1M24858E2029006

132.0kw {177 bhp)Maximum Power-Output:

Open MarketValue: $30,421.00

Original Registration Date: 240d2013
240d2013

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF R€bate D€tails
PARF ElieibiliW:

$29,s90.00 l\, +1.(

23 Oct2O23PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmoLrnt: $20,713.00
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 230d2023
COE Cat€gory: A-Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Yeard:

QP Paid: $85,000.00
I coE Rebate Amountr

Total Rebate Amount:
$9?,?19 90
$60,631.00

The information contained herein is correct as at !2 Feb 2019
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee '
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: 51T2368D

Veh icle Type : P 11 _ Passenge r station Wagon/J eep/La nd Rove r

Ve hicle Attachme nt 1: With sun Roof

Vehicle scheme : Normal

Vehicle Make: VOLVO

Vehicle Model: V40 CROSS COUNTRYT4

Chassis No.: W 7M24858E20294O6

Propellant: Petrol

Ensine No. I A4764f71575L0

Engine Capacity: 7596cc

Maximum Power output. L32.0 kw ( 177 bhp )

Maximum Laoenweight: 1940 kg

Unladen Weight: 1438 kg

Yearof Manufacture: 2al3

OriginalRegistrationDate: 24Oct20t3

Lifespan Expiry Daie:

CoEcategory: A- Car (1600cc& below)

Quota Prem;um: $85,000.00

coE Expiry Date: 23oct2o23

Road Tax Expiry Date: 23 APt 2oI9

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date | 23 Oct 2023

lnspection Due Date: 23Oct2O2O

lntended Transfer Date : 72Feb2O79

cO2 Emission: 143.00 (g/km)

CFV,A/ES Rebate Utilised $5,000.00

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission:

PM Emission:

The current road tax expiry is 23 Apr 2019. You may renew the road tax from 24 Jan 2019 with allpre-requisite(s) fulfilled lfthe road tax is

renewed after 23 Apr 2019,late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable tocheckonthelatefee{s)payable

Roed tax, including Over payment (if any), of a vehicle witlfollow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is beingtransferred

Amount Payable (From24 Apt 2079 to 23 Oct 2019)
amount Before GsT GST Amount Amount After GsT

(s$) (s$) (s$)

Transfer Fee: 25 oo - 25oo

SubTotal: 25 OO

Nett Road Tax Amount (After 371.00 - 37100

Offsett;ng Over Payment) |

TotalAmount Payable: 396 00

Amount Payable (From24 Apr 2O!9 to 23 Apt 202ol
Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST

(s$) 1s$) (s$)

Transfer Fee | 25.00 - 25 00

subTotal : 25 00

Nett Road Tax Amount (After 74200 - 742OO

Offsett ng Over Palment) :

767,OO
TotalAmount PaYable:

You may print this page for reference'
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